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February 16, 1996

CONFIDENTIAL

Reference no. o)

You Qavg requested guidance about whether you may accept
an invitation to apply to Scheo| X H

at UmvmﬁiY for a Corporation
Fellowship. The fellowship 1involves a three-week

Program for Senior Executives in State and Local
Government conducted by Uwiversity Y, You are one

of three nominated from the Chicago area by the Chicago
Partnership Office of the Corporation., If
selected by the school as a Fellow, your

fellowship will be paid for b the T
Foundation. P Y Cocperation 3

Agtet reviewing your letter of invitation, staff has
discussed the fellowship program with
Director of the Chicago Partnership Office of the
Corporation. Additionally, we reviewed Scheo| YWis

. brochure about the program. Based on the
information we received regarding the fellowship, staff
concludes that there is nothing 4in the City's
Governmental Ethics Ordinance that would prohibit you
from applying for and accepting a fellowship, if chosen
by the school.

Very truly yours,
en

Legal Counsel
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